



THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chair, GAIL REGAN
President, Cara Holdings Ltd.

President, PATRICIA ADAMS

MAX ALLEN

Producer, IDEAS, CBC Radio

ANDREW COYNE

National Editor, Maclean's

GLENN FOX

Professor of Economics, University of Guelph

IAN GRAY

President, St. Lawrence Starch Co.

CLIFFORD ORWIN

Professor of Political Science, University of Toronto

Secretary/Treasurer, ANNETTA TURNER

ANDREW ROMAN

Barrister & Solicitor, Miller Thomson

ANDREW STARK

Rotman School of Management, University of Toronto

GEORGE TOMKO

Resident Expert, PSI Initiative, University of Toronto

MICHAEL TREBILCOCK

Chair, Law & Economics, University of Toronto

MARGARET WENTE

Columnist, The Globe and Mail

November 14, 2010

BY EMAIL & COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Board File No. EB-2010-0137
Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. – 2011 Cost of Service Application

Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) received a copy of a letter of today's date from Cameron McKenzie of Milton Hydro to the Board requesting an extension of one week, until November 23rd, to complete and file its interrogatory responses to parties.

After considering the recommendations of its consultant in this proceeding, Mr. Randy Aiken, Energy Probe wishes to inform the Board Panel that it does not oppose the request. Energy Probe submits that a rescheduling of the other process dates listed in Procedural Order No. 1 will be required should the Board accede to the Applicant's request.

Energy Probe suggests the following dates for the consideration of the Board:

- Technical Conference Questions in writing to the Applicant by November 29th
- Technical Conference --- December 3rd
- Settlement Conference --- December 9th and, if needed, December 10th
- Settlement Proposal filed with the Board no later than December 20th

Energy Probe requests that the Settlement Conference for Milton Hydro not be double booked with the Oral Hearing for HONI Brampton EB-2010-0132. Further, the week of December 13th has the Oral Hearing for Whitby Hydro EB-2009-0274 and a Settlement Conference for Kingston Hydro EB-2010-0136 currently scheduled. In the main, the same intervenors are participating in all of the proceedings mentioned.

Energy Probe Research Foundation 225 BRUNSWICK AVE., TORONTO, ONTARIO M5S 2M6

Phone: (416) 964-9223 Fax: (416) 964-8239 E-mail: EnergyProbe@nextcity.com Internet: www.EnergyProbe.org

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'David S. MacIntosh', with a stylized, flowing script.

David S. MacIntosh
Case Manager

cc: Cameron McKenzie, Milton Hydro Distribution (By email)
Randy Aiken, Aiken & Associates (By email)
Interested Parties (By email)